
Letters of Support for SB 124 
As of 2/16/18 

 
From: Virginia Kristiansen  
Date: February 13, 2018 at 9:01:03 PM AKST 
To: <sen.cathy.giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: Re: SB 124 
 

On Feb 13, 2018, at 8:58 PM, Virginia Kristiansen wrote: 
 
I was saddened to read a letter to the editor on 2-12-18 in our Anchorage newspaper being upset with 
you for providing an option for the mother aborting a child who survived this growling abortion 
procedure to live. How sad! Thank you for giving a mother a chance to choose life for their child. 
Imagine how many people before abortion was legal in this country would t be around if their mothers 
had the right to abort them! Personally, I believe God is in the mix and does not make junk. Thank you 
for all your efforts in supporting SB 124.  Who gave us the right to kill innocent life? 
Virginia Kristiansen 
 
From: Brian K Michels  
Date: February 14, 2018 at 6:09:28 AM AKST 
To: "sen.cathy.giessel@akleg.gov" <sen.cathy.giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: SB 124  

Thank you for this bill and giving the unborn people another chance to live.. 
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